
SPA RFP 04.2023 Grocery Delivery Supplemental 

 Q&A 

• Does vendor have to be a current supplier to GFS? Can vendor 

provide to GFS only? 

 

All products would be purchased by Gordon Food Service for 

delivery to the individual schools. An additional contracted fee 

would be added by them after purchase. Any additional 

information that Gordon would need to purchase your products 

may be attached. 

 

• Is the vendor to fill in information in spreadsheet under 

“evaluation for steering com”? 

 

No, vendors do not complete the Evaluation Form 

 

• What does it mean by price to schools if all products are to be 

delivered to GFS in Houston? If bidding other than approved 

brand do we use TAB 2 Alternate spreadsheet? 

 

Estimated usage is listed on the bid. 

 

 
 


